Vaughn, Lorena

From: Craig Pritzlaff <Craig.Pritzlaff@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2025 9:17 AM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Cc: Vaughn, Alan; Henson, Tucker; Bernier, Roberto

Subject: Re: Space Exploration Technologies Corp. - CWA-06-2024-1768

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received. | disagree with the statementin para. 34.

Craig Pritzlaff

Director | Office of Compliance and Enforcement

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(0)512.239.5160 | (C) 512.695.3719
craig.pritzlaff@tceq.texas.gov

From: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:59 PM

To: Craig Pritzlaff <Craig.Pritzlaff@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Vaughn, Alan <Vaughn.Alan@epa.gov>; Henson, Tucker <Henson.Tucker@epa.gov>; Bernier, Roberto
<bernier.roberto@epa.gov>

Subject: Space Exploration Technologies Corp. - CWA-06-2024-1768

Good Afternoon Craig,
| am re-sending to you, | had the wrong email address.

Lorena

From: Vaughn, Lorena

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Henson, Tucker <Henson.Tucker@epa.gov>; 'sheila.mccorkle@spacex.com' <sheila.mccorkle@spacex.com>;
'pritzlaff.craig@tceq.texas.gov' <pritzlaff.craig@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Vaughn, Alan <Vaughn.Alan@epa.gov>; Bernier, Roberto <bernier.roberto@epa.gov>; McDonald, Scott
<mcdonald.scott@epa.gov>; Smalley, Bryant <smalley.bryant@epa.gov>

Subject: Space Exploration Technologies Corp. - CWA-06-2024-1768

Good Afternoon,

Hope you are doing well today.
Please find attached the Consent Agreement for Space Exploration Technologies Corp.
If you have any questions, please email me.



Thank you.

Lorena Vaughn




